
 

 
 

Dear Councillor,  

 
Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee - 
Monday, 25th July 2022 
 

The next meeting of the Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee is to be 

held on Monday, 25th July 2022 in Room A, Ground Floor, Town Hall, Preston commencing at 

4.00 pm.   

 

The Agenda and accompanying reports for consideration at the meeting are enclosed. 

 

The agenda papers are being sent to both appointed and substitute Members.  Any appointed 

Member who cannot attend on Monday, 25th July 2022 is asked to first contact their substitute to 

see if he or she can attend instead.  Then please contact Lizzie Bilsborrow on 01772 906815 or via 

email (l.bilsborrow@preston.gov.uk) to give apologies and indicate whether the substitute will be 

attending. 

 
Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Gary Hall  

Chief Executive of Chorley Council  
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Central Lancashire Strategic Planning  
Joint Advisory Committee 

 
 

Agenda 
 
1 Appointment of Chair for the Meeting   
 
2 Welcome by Chair and Introductions   
 
  Fire Procedures / Mobile Phones / Rest Rooms  

  

 “Members of the public, committee members and officers are reminded that 
under The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, the 
press and public may film, audio record, photograph and use social media 
whilst the meeting is in progress, for Part A items only, and as long as no 
disruption is caused to the meeting. Anyone filming is asked to focus their 
attention on elected members rather than other visitors”. (To be read out if 
visitors present). 

 
3 Apologies for absence   
 
4 Notification of Substitute Members (if any)   
 
5 Declarations of Interests   
 
 To receive any declarations of interest from members. 

 
6 Minutes of last meeting  (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
7 Statement of Common Ground on the Central Lancashire Local Plan Housing 

Requirement & Distribution   
 
 Report to follow. 

 
8 Preliminary Details for a Proposed Central Lancashire Housing Developer Forum   
 
 A verbal update will be given at the meeting. 

 
9 Dates and venue of next meeting   
 
 The date of the next Central Lancs Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee meeting 

is to be discussed.  
 

 
 
 



 



This page is intentionally left blank



Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee Tuesday, 5 July 2022 

 
 
 
Minutes of Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory 

Committee 
 
Meeting date Tuesday, 5 July 2022 
 
Committee  
Members present: 

Councillors James Flannery (Chair), David Borrow, 
Alistair Bradley, Alan Cullens, Michael Green, 
Alistair Morwood and Caleb Tomlinson  

  
Committee 
Members present  
virtually  
(non-voting): 

Councillors Martin Boardman, Harry Landless, John Potter 
and Susan Whittam 

  
Observers 
present: 

Councillors Phil Smith and Gareth Watson 
 

  
Officers: Jonathan Noad (Director of Planning and Development), 

Charlotte Lynch (Democratic and Member Services 
Officer), Carolyn Williams (Central Lancashire Local Plan 
Co-ordinator), Zoe Whiteside (Service Lead (Spatial 
Planning)), Chris Hayward and Chris Blackburn (Planning 
Policy Team Leader – Preston City Council), Ed 
Broadhead (Central Lancashire Planning Policy Officer), 
and Molly Leonard (Planning Assistant – Chorley Council) 
 

  
Apologies: Councillor Mal Donoghue  
 

1 Appointment of Chair for the Meeting 
 
Resolved: (Unanimously)  
 
That Councillor James Flannery be appointed as Chair for the meeting. 
 

2 Welcome by Chair and Introductions 
 
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 

3 Apologies for absence 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Mal Donoghue (South Ribble 
Borough Council). 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 5 Agenda Item 6



Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee Tuesday, 5 July 2022 

4 Declarations of Interest 
 
There were none. 
 

5 Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 22 March 2022 of Central Lancashire Strategic 
Planning Joint Advisory Committee 
 
The minutes erroneously referred to “two strategic sites in Cuerdon” and it was agreed 
that the minutes be amended to reflect that one site is in Cuerdale and one in 
Cuerden.  
 
A query was also raised as to why the Education Planning item, which had been 
deferred at the previous meeting, was not on the agenda. It was explained, in 
response, that officers were currently in discussions about bringing the item to each 
authorities’ Local Plan Working Group to enable discussions with wider groups, which 
members supported.  
 
Resolved: (For: 4 Abstain: 2)  
 
For: Councillors Bradley, Borrow, Flannery and Morwood  
 
Abstain: Councillors Green and Tomlinson  
 
That the minutes of the previous meeting, held on Tuesday 22 March 2022, be 
approved as a correct record subject to amendment as above. 
 

6 Central Lancashire Local Plan Update 
 
The committee received a report of the Central Lancashire Planning Local Plan Co-
ordinator which presented an update on the progress of the Central Lancashire Local 
Plan review. 
 
Members were advised of the following works both completed and ongoing: 
 

 Additional support commissioned from consultants 

 Consultation with owners of existing allocated sites not submitted for 
consideration in the new Local Plan  

 Heritage Impact Assessments (HIA) undertaken to address specific constraints 
Level 1 Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) completed with work 
underway to identify sites to undertake the sequential test  

 Draft options on housing requirement for Central Lancashire to be presented to 
Full Council at each authority  

 New transport model for Central Lancashire being prepared by consultants 
commissioned by Lancashire County Council and expected in following weeks  

 Detailed assessment on greenbelt harm/landscape sensitivity to be 
commissioned 

 Aspinall Verdi preparing Infrastructure Development Plan (IDP) to identify 
infrastructure needs to ensure delivery of new Local Plan  

 Arc4 working on updating the Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation 
Assessment (GTAA) to assess any changes in need 

 Open Space Assessment underway by KKP 
 

Agenda Page 6 Agenda Item 6



Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee Tuesday, 5 July 2022 

Some delays were acknowledged in commissioning these works but officers remained 
confident that consultation on the draft Local Plan would begin this year with 
publication in December 2023. Members welcomed the progress made and noted the 
report. 
 

7 The Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill 
 
The committee received a presentation on the Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill 
which was published in May 2022 and proposed a number of reforms to drive local 
growth, regenerate towns and cities and improve the planning system.  
 
Members were informed that the Bill and its policy paper focused on giving more 
power to local leaders; creating a plan-led system; delivering infrastructure; creating 
beautiful places and improving environmental outcomes; regeneration; and improving 
the wider planning procedure.  
 
Specific examples of how the Bill sought to achieve this included: 
 

 Creation of Spatial Development Strategies and collaboration between 
neighbouring authorities on these  

 National development management policies e.g. on energy usage  

 Shift to a digital focus to Plan-making  

 Appointment of Local Plan Commissioners to support or take over Plan-making 
if local planning authorities fail to meet statutory duties  

 New mechanisms for ‘Gateway’ checks during Local Plan reviews to identify 
any major issues and speed up the process for adoption 

 Giving neighbourhood plans greater weight in planning decisions and allowing 
parish councils and neighbourhood forums to produce a simpler 
‘neighbourhood priorities statement’ for the Local Planning Authority to take into 
account when preparing Local Plan  

 ‘Street Vote’ powers to allow residents to bring forward proposals to extend or 
redevelop their properties subject to a street referendum 

 Removal of requirement to maintain a rolling five-year supply of deliverable land 
for housing, where the Local Plan is up to date 

 
Further work would be undertaken by the government on the detail of the regulations 
with consultation on how the provisions can be taken forward.  
 
The Bill would come into force from 2024 upon receiving Royal Assent and associated 
regulations and changes to national policy are in place. Members expressed some 
doubt as to whether this work would be completed by 2024 and whether the Bill would 
be delayed.  
 
The update was noted. 
 

8 Central Lancashire Local Plan Transport Model Update 
 
The committee received a report of Lancashire County Council which provided an 
update on the development of a new transport model for Central Lancashire. 
 
It was advised that updating the current transport model would be beneficial in 
analysing future travel patterns and demand across a variety transport modes. It would 

Agenda Page 7 Agenda Item 6



Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee Tuesday, 5 July 2022 

also provide a robust position for the Central Lancashire Local Plan and the draft 
transport masterplan would be issued alongside the publication version of the Local 
Plan. 
 
There had been a slight delay in acquiring passenger data from bus operators due to 
data processing and a need for non-disclosure agreements but members were 
assured that other aspects of the model upgrade had progressed sufficiently to 
minimise the impact of this delay.  
 
Members queried why the report did not make reference to rail travel and were 
advised in response that this will be included in the final masterplan and that the 
model will assess opportunities for increasing rail travel and new train stations.  
 
Some concern was expressed that the model would be based on data up to October 
2019, prior to the Covid pandemic which impacted use of public transport.  
 
It was suggested that a meeting be held to discuss the impact of the pandemic on the 
use of public transport and the Central Lancashire Planning Local Plan Co-ordinator 
undertook to relay the suggestion to Lancashire County Council.  
 
The report was noted. 
 

9 Local Development Scheme - Principle Timescales 
 
The Central Lancashire Planning Local Plan Co-ordinator provided a verbal update on 
the Local Development Scheme and its timescales for publication. 
 
Discussions were ongoing to finalise a schedule for additional works but officers 
remained confident that a draft version of the Local Development Scheme would be 
published and out for consultation by the end of 2022.  
 
Members welcomed the progress made and noted the update. 
 

10 Date and venue of next meeting 
 
The next meeting of the Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory 
Committee will be held at Preston City Council on Tuesday, 20 September 2022 from 
6:30pm 
 

11 Exclusion of Press and Public 
 
Resolved: (Unanimously)  
 
That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

12 Update on Local Plan Matters 
 
The committee discussed a range of confidential matters relating to the Local Plan and 
wider developments across Central Lancashire.  
 

Agenda Page 8 Agenda Item 6



Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee Tuesday, 5 July 2022 

It was acknowledged that a significant amount of work was ongoing and the committee 
and each Local Plan Working Group would receive more detail at future meetings. 
 
A request was made for Local Plan Working Groups, particularly at South Ribble, to 
receive full reports as opposed to verbal updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair Date  
 

Agenda Page 9 Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes of last meeting

